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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. ;51 s. 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CID and SGOD Chiefs
Education Program Supervisors and Division Coordinators
Public School District Supervisors and OIC PSDSs
LRMDS Program Development Officer
Elementary School Heads
Grade 4 Teachers

From: JOSE L. Daic}':TI/.LO, CESOV
Schools Division Superinte mlﬁ(
Subject: DISTRIBUTION AND UTILIZATIdN OF CHA-CHING MODULES FOR 2022

Date: March 11, 2022

1. This Office recently received an additional 83,766 copies of Cha-ching modules for CY
2022-2023. These modules were delivered already to all elementary schools in the division.

2. The Cha-ching program is a curriculum on financial literacy for all Grade 4 learners
that was conceptualized by Prudence Foundation in partnership with Cartoon Network. These
modules were contextualized by DepEd Region V with the objective of developing sound
financial management skills for Grade 4 learners.

3. The actual implementation and utilization dates of Cha-ching modules are as follows:
a. Module 1- March 21- 25, 2022
b. Module 2- March 28 to April 1, 2022
c. Module 3- April 4-8, 2022
d. Module 4- April 11-15, 2022
e. Module 5- April 18-22, 2022
f. Module 6- April 25-29,2022

4. Distribution of the modules is 1:1. It is expected that all distributed modules to the
learners are returned to the schools by May 2-6, 2022.

3. For information, guidance and compliance.
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